

SHORT CV

Name:	Bakhtyar Ali Shah
Designation:	Lecturer
Area of Specialization:	Public Health
Nationality:	Pakistani
Phone No:	0308-3074129
Email:	Bakhtyarshah2003@yahoo.com
Name of Institute & University	Post Graduate College of Nursing, KMU
HEC Approved Ph.D. Supervisor (In case of Ph.D. degree holder)	<input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N/A
<u>QUALIFICATIONS:</u>	
i. <u>Generic BScN</u> ii. <u>MPH (Master of Public Health from BMU)</u> iii. <u>C.T (Certified Teacher)</u>	
<u>PUBLICATIONS/RESEARCH WORK:</u>	
i. Khushk IA, Shah BA, Abbasi RM, Mahesar MA, Shahani RA. Awareness and practices regarding sexually transmitted infections among currently married males and females in a rural district of Sindh. Pak J Med Sci 2009;25(6):992-996. ii. Associated facts of MI (Accepted for publication).	
<u>ANY OTHER INFORMATION:</u>	
i. I have participated in more than fourteen workshops and symposium at different universities including Baqa Medical University, Isra University Hyderabad and Khyber Medical University Peshawar. ii. Teaching Learning of Research workshop at KMU,KPK iii. Teaching Methodology Workshop at KMU,KPK iv. Professional Competency Enhancement program (PCEPT) at KMU.	

DETAIL CV

Bakhtyar Ali Shah

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name : **Bakhtyar Ali**
Father's Name : **Shah Haider**
Sex : **Male**
Date of Birth : **December 25, 1975**
PNC Regist No. : **A-34294**
Marital Status : **Married**
Nationality : **Pakistani, Domiciled of Malakand, N.W.F.P**
N.I.C Number : **15402-9376054-5**
Postal Address : **Isra University School of Nursing, Hala Naka Road Hyderabad,**
Sindh-Pakistan
Phone (Office) : **022- 2030181-4**
Phone (Mobile) : **0308-3074129**
0342-3264266
Email : **bakhtyarshah2003@yahoo.com**

OBJECTIVE

Seeking a challenging position of significant responsibility in an organization which helps to enhance my career as a competent teacher, Researcher and administrator and, applying my theory and experience in an effective and productive way.

EDUCATION

- MPH from Baqai Medical University Karachi (PMDC Recognized) (April 2006 to October 2008)
- Research course in MScN program (The Aga Khan university Karachi)
- BScN from The Aga Khan University Karachi (October 1999 to 2003)
- C.T from Elementary College Barikot Swat (1996 to 1997)
- Inter in Pre- Medical Science from Government Degree College Thana Malakand Agency
- Secondary School Certificate from Government High School Jalala Malakand Agency

EXPERIENCE

May 21, 2007 to 08 January, 2011

Principal & Assistant Professor

Isra University School of Nursing Hala Naka road, Hyderabad sindh

(Also delivers lectures to post graduate Doctors in the subjects of Biostatistics, Epidemiology and research methodology)

September 2003-March 2006

Nursing Instructor & Coordinator

Baqai Medical University College of Nursing Karachi

April 2006-April 2007

Part time Lecturer Baqai Medical University College of nursing Karachi

October 1998-September 1999

Worked as a **science teacher** for one year in Pak English Public School Orangi, Karachi.

October 1999-September 2003

Worked as **science teacher** once a week on Saturday from October 1999 to September 2003 in Pak English Public School Orangi Karachi.

ATTENDED COURSES IN BScN

- **1st year :** FON, CHN, Anatomy & Physiology, Microbiology, Nutrition, Applied Sciences
- **2nd year :** AHN, Paeds, Maternal & Child Health , Tropical Diseases, Islamic Studies, Developmental Psychology
- **3rd year :** AHN-II, ACN, Health Assessment, Pharmacology, Behavioral Psychology, Sociology, Teaching & Learning, Biostatistics
- **4th year :** MHN, Research, ACHN, Leadership & Management, Professional development, Pakistan Studies, Advanced English

ATTENDED COURSES IN MPH

- **1st Semester:** Biostatistics, Parasitology, Medical Entomology, Research Methodology, Computer Application National Health Programs, Health System Management, Behavioral Sciences, Environmental Health, Basic Epidemiology, Primary Health Care
- **2nd Semester:** Medical Ethics, Human Ecology, Medical Demography, Occupational Health, Health Education, Infectious Diseases, Computer Application II, Reproductive Health, Hospital Administration, Public Health Administration

ATTENDED COURSES IN MScN

Research: Principles and Methods (The Aga Khan University Karachi)

PUBLICATIONS

- Khushk IA, Shah BA, Abbasi RM, Mahesar MA, Shahani RA. Awareness and practices regarding sexually transmitted infections among currently married males and females in a rural district of Sindh. Pak J Med Sci 2009;25(6):992-996.
- Shah BA, Khushk IA, Khokhar PB. Associated factors of Acute Myocardial Infarction in Adult Population at three tertiary care Hospitals Sindh-Pakistan (Accepted for publication)

Note: working on five different research articles which I have supervised at under graduate level, Isra University. And inshaallah by next year I would be able to get these articles published in international Journals.

RESEARCH PROJECTS

- ☒ Ran a project on mal-nutrition in children under age five
- ☒ Supervised the students in about eight research projects.
- ☒ Supervising the students in BSN fourth year (Isra University) and from other organizations (JCON) in their research projects.

TRAINING Workshops/Conferences/Symposia Participated

EVENT	Organizer (s)	Venue
Workshop on “Synopsis & Dissertation Writing”	Isra University Hyderabad	July 2009 Hyderabad
Workshop on “Power of Positive Thinking”	Isra University Hyderabad	April 04, 2009 Hyderabad
Workshop on “Chronic Hepatitis B and its Management”	The Aga Khan University Karachi	March 18, 2009 Karachi
Workshop on “Problem Based Learning”	Isra University Hyderabad	March 21, 2009 Hyderabad
Workshop on “Medical Editing & Peer Review”	Isra University Hyderabad	January 2009 Hyderabad
Workshop on “Best Practice Guidelines for Health Care Administrators”	The Aga Khan University Karachi	June 5, 2009 Karachi
International Nursing symposium on “Delivering Quality, Serving communities: Nurses Leading Care Innovations”	The Aga Khan University Karachi	June 6, 2009

Workshop on “ Scientific Paper Writing”	Isra University Hyderabad	December 17, 2008 Hyderabad
17 th National Psychiatric Conference	Indus Hotel Hyderabad	8 th & 9 th December, 2007 Hyderabad
Workshop on “ Refresher On Lectures”	Baqai Medical university Karachi	September 25, 2005
Workshop on “ In-Service Fundamental surgical Skills”	Baqai Medical university Karachi	January 5 & 6, 2005 Karachi
Orientation course on Population & Development	Baqai Medical university Karachi	13 th & 14 th May, 2004 Karachi
Workshop on “ Assisted Reproduction in BIRDS Baqai Medical University Karachi”	Baqai Medical University	October 21, 2003 Karachi

AHIEVEMENTS

- Dissertation submitted on “Associated factors of Acute Myocardial Infarction” in MPH Program at BMU Karachi.
- Supervised more than thirty students in their research projects at under graduate level at Isra university Hyderabad sindh.
- Delivered lectures to post graduate doctors regarding biostatistics and research methodology at Isra university Hyderabad, sindh.

COMPUTER SKILLS

- MS Office & Internet
- SPSS 10, 11, 13 & 16

LANGUAGE SKILLS

- English, Urdu, Pashto (Excellent in writing as well as speaking)
- Working knowledge of Sindhi

REFEREES:

Dr. Abdur Rahim Memon

Professor & Vice Dean

Department of Pharmacology Isra University Hyderabad

Dr. Ashfaque Rahim memon

Assistant Professor

Department of Pharmacology Isra University Hyderabad

Professor Dr. Asadullah Kazi

Chancellor Isra University

Brig[®] Dr. P.B Khokhar

Project Director & Associate Professor

Community medicine department

Isra University Hyderabad